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From: Service - Medi Group

To: “Service Qrders (Incoming Only)"
Subject: FW: Zancor Homes - Brampton
Date: May 25, 2022 2:05:00 PM

From: Beata Slipska <Beata@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: May 25, 2022 1:35 PM

To: service@medigroup.net

Subject: Zancor Homes - Brampton

Good Afternoon,

P/-\ I need to book in two service requests for my site.

It has come to my attention that Lot 11 ( which is now an occupied home) needs the hood vent
relocated higher for a chimney vent. I have our service department going in tomorrow to do the

inside prep and to drill a pilot hole for you guys. | prefer not to smash out any bricks ourselves.
Lot 5 — dryer vent was missed at the time of brick work, need this done as well.
Can you please let me know how it works with your department and what your schedules look like.

Thank you kindly.

Kind Regards,

Bea Slipskav
(416) 566-5475
Zancor Homes Brampton
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Builder : Zancor ZAN13 LotNo: 11
Project : ZANCOR-COUNTRY TRAILS-BRAMS5-21 Model : 36-2 (B)
Directions : Brampton
Intersection of Countryside Drive and Address :
Mountainash Road Contact :
Main Brick : Portland Main Stone :

Accent Brick : Accent Stone

INIT

/

Item Work Description

1

RELOCATE HOOD VENT HIGHER FOR A CHIMNEY VENT. |
HAVE OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENTGOING IN TOMORROW
TO DO THE INSIDE PREP AND TO DRILL A PILOT HOLE FOR

: Citadel Traditional Grey

PO Builder Ref #

11MAY2522
S-064557

YOU GUYS. | PREFER NOT TO SMASH OUT ANY BRICKS

OURSELVES

H B("CKS Vewmoved
Y beteld puplaced

Mol Fele  pia holed  reprakd

Special Notes :

July 7/3)
Homeowner Signature Date bompleted
Site Super Signature Date Completed
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